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Otis Spriggs

From: Joshua Bettis
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 3:06 PM
To: Otis Spriggs; Michael Morris
Subject: RE: Frie Lane:  Please look at the attached deeds and see if there is any right of way on Frie

These deeds refer to a 30 ft right‐of‐way but they don’t actually define it or create it. 
 

 
Joshua E. Bettis, PS, CFM 
City Surveyor 
Engineering Department 
300 South Church St. 
Jonesboro, AR 72401 
Phone: 870.932.2438 
Mobile: 870.897.3696 
Email: jbettis@jonesboro.org 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Otis Spriggs  
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2014 11:52 AM 
To: Joshua Bettis; Michael Morris 
Subject: Frie Lane: Please look at the attached deeds and see if there is any right of way on Frie 
 
Frie Lane:  Please look at the attached deeds and see if there is any right of way on Frie Lane 


